



May 2019



What color does he like?





May 2019

Dodge the Rain Drops

The May 2019 Archway meeting will be on the 14th beginning at 1900 hours at Sports Cafe

Table of Contents

Club News Page	1
Presidents Message Pages	2
More Club News Page	3
Meeting Minutes Pages	4
For Sales Page	5

Club Mailing Address:

Archway Olds Club P.O. Box 789 Imperial, MO 63052

Officers

On	itcers
President	(314-346-2109)
Gene Bossaller	4062 Marseille Drive
	St. Louis, MO 63129
Vice-President	(314-458-3869)
Bruce Stocker	492 Bluff Drive
	St. Louis, MO 63137
Secretary	

Secretary Marcie Ranick

<u>Treasurer</u>	(636-464-1453)
Don Oehlert	5836 Runny Mede Place
	Imperial, MO 63052
Newsletter Editor	(636-305-8127)

Kevin Beutelmann

Club Email: <u>ArchwayOldsClub@aol.com</u> Club Website: <u>www.archwayoldsclub.org</u>

The Club News

CLUB EVENTS - 2019

14 MAY	Archway Club meeting – Sports Cafe	7:00 p.m
11 JUN	Archway Club meeting – Sports Cafe	7:00 p.m
25 – 30 JUN	Oldsmobile Nationals - Wichita	10:00 a.m
09 JUL	Archway Club meeting – Sports Cafe	7:00 p.m
03 AUG	Memories on Main Street Car Show – Troy, Missouri	7:00 a.m.
13 AUG	Archway Club meeting – Sports Cafe	7:00 p.m
10 SEP	Archway Club meeting – Sports Cafe	7:00 p.m
08 OCT	Archway Club meeting – Sports Cafe	7:00 p.m
13 OCT	Annual Club Picnic – Greensfelder Shelter at Creve Couer Co Park	10:00 a.m.
12 NOV	Archway Club meeting – Sports Cafe	7:00 p.m
08 DEC	Archway Holiday Luncheon	10:30 a.m.

KIRKWOOD ROUTE 66 FESTIVAL

There is still time to sign up for the Kirkwood Route 66 Festival 2019 Cars and Guitars exhibit Saturday June 8th. If you wish to have dinner with the group please let the president know that you have mailed in your application. If you decide to go when you mail in your application add a post it note that you wish to be parked with the Archway Oldsmobile Club. We are meeting at 3:45 at W. Argonne and Geyer in Kirkwood across from the Kirkwood City Park, leaving for the entry gate at 4:00. Any questions contact your president.









May 2019

May 2019 President's Message

Good day All, what a beautiful Easter Sunday we had. I hope everyone had a wonderful Easter Sunday with family and friends.

The Archway Club had 11 Oldsmobile's on display at the Horseless Carriage Club Easter Car Show in Forest Park. We also had one non member Miles Hoffman displayed with us with his 1988 Trofeo. He asked if he could be included and I said yes and he paid at the gate with permission from Joe Yocum the person running the car show this year. Miles arrived and displayed with us for a while. Miles was nervous with his car and the crowd walking around the show. As mentioned it was a beautiful day and it got crowded with attendance. You see a lot of interesting people this day. Behind us was a gentleman that drove in a Jaguar and he was wearing a Scottish outfit with a yellow kilt barefooted and a pet parrot. My granddaughter visited with me for a while and I got a photo of her with the parrot on her arm. There was also a guy who comes every year with a bright yellow zoot (30's) suit with hat that looks like he's right out of a Roger Rabbet movie. Marcie and Christina's first time. Thank you Gerald for breakfast and Thank you Larry for the coffee and road show material to promote the Oldsmobile Club. A good time was had by all.

I have asked if Marcie and Christina Ranick would help me with the 2019 OCA Nationals Volunteer sheets for members to sign up with duties that need to be filled and they did. When they approach you please take some time to add your name to the volunteers list please. We can use everyone's help for a few days. Thank you.

2019 OCA National Meet Program Book with Members Car Photo's deadline is May 25th.

Magic Dragon Street Machine event at Bagnell Dam May 3rd,4th and 5th. A few members will be attending. Sunday May 5th 51st Annual Swap Meet and Car Sale at Gateway Motorsports Park, Madison, Illinois.

On Sunday June 2nd, 2019 is the Orphan Car Display hosted by the Hudson Car Club and the Gateway AMC Car Club. This will be located at the Museum of Transportation from 11:00 am till 2:00 PM. That means the Archway Oldsmobile club can attend with your older cars. I would guess 1979 and prior would be allowed to attend. Free Admission.

Saturday June 8th Kirkwood Route 66 Festival 2019 Cars and Guitars Car exhibit. Several members have entered and we will gather in Kirkwood on Argonne and Geyer Road around 3:45 to go in as a group at 4:00 PM. There is still time to enter an application deadline is May 28th. You can sign up by email or I have applications at the next meeting so there is still time to sign up and be a part of this car display event. The members will gather at 5:30 and go to Jefferson Grill for dinner together.

Saturday June 15th is the 27th Annual Homecoming at Lansing Michigan. I have information for you if interested at the next meeting.

Please mark your calendars to assist at the 15th Annual Memories on Main Street in Troy Missouri on Saturday August 3rd. This is the big car event for the club every year so please plan to attend and volunteer. Thank you.

Saturday October 12th Car Truck, Tractor Family Fun Show at immaculate Conception Church 411 Palmer Road, Columbia, Illinois hosted by the Knights of Columbus. Many members attend each year.

On Sunday October 13th is the Archway Olds Club Picnic at Creve Couer Park, Greensfelder Pavilion. The venue is the same as last year.

Hope to see you at the next club meeting May 14th at the Sports Cafe.

Take Care

Gene









May 2019

Oldsmobile Internet Links

www.oldsmobileclub.org (OCA homepage) www.archwayoldsclub.org (our website) www.antiqueolds.org (Pre-'66 Oldsmobile Org.)

www.hurstolds.com (Hurst/Olds Club)
www.455sx.com (455 SX Oldsmobile Org.)
www.442.com (Oldsmobiles for sale)
www.toronado.org (Toro Info.)
www.classicoldsmobile.com/
www.oldsjunction.classicoldsmobile.com

MEMBER BIRTHDAYS Katie Hutchison Bob Soucy

10	Bob Soucy
13	Beverly Baker
14	Kevin Beutelmann
16	Ed Davis
18	Kevin Edler

MEMBER ANNIVERSARIES

1	Mary and Homer Walker
4	Deanna & Matt Heselbarth
14	Rachel & Alex Mayfield
15	Chris & Nicole Doering
21	Linda & Dan Breen



More Club News 2019 Orphan Car Display

The 2019 Orphan Car Display - it's FREE. If you own a 70's car or earlier it is welcome to display. It's a fun day sitting with the Oldsmobile folks.

June 2, Sunday – Orphan Car Show, hosted by Gateway Chapter of the Hudson, Essex & Terraplane Club & The Gateway AMC Club, Upper Lot, 11 am – 2 pm

VISIT THE 2019 ORPHAN CAR DISPLAY



THIS EVENT HELD AT THE NATIONAL MUSEUM OF TRANSPORTATION 2933 BARRETT STATION ROAD KIRKWOOD MO. 63112.

JUNE 2, 2019 11 AM TILL 2 PM

THIS IS A DISPLAY OF 1975 AND OLDER BRANDS NO LONGER IN PRODUCTION. ANYONE IS WELCOME TO DISPLAY A CAR THAT FITS THE CRITERIA. NO JUDGING AND NO FEES TO VIEW OR DISPLAY.

JOINTLY SPONSERED BY GATEWAY HET CLUB & GATEWAY AMC CLUB

INFO: RICH HALEY 314-775-7994 Or ROGER TALLENT 636-448-3878









May 2019

April 2019 Meeting Minutes

- President Bossaller called the meeting to order at 7:07 pm at the Sports Café, April 9, 2019.
- The March Meeting Minutes were accepted by Dave and second by Bob.
- New acquisitions Sherry purchased a 1993 Cutlass S Convertible! Very Nice Car!
- Jerry purchased a 1970 Delta 88 Custom W-33 w/Intercept Package in Burnished Gold this makes his collection complete with a W-31, W-32, and W-33 in Gold! Awesome collection!

OLD BUSINESS

- The Easter Car Display has 13 spaces and 12 cars. Joe Yocum passed out windshield cards. Stop in for a fun show!
- The deadline for registering for the Kirkwood Route 66 Festival: Cars and Guitars is May 28. Please bring your application and entry fee to the meeting or send to Don so we can register together as a group. The show will be held on June 8, in Downtown Kirkwood. If we arrive together we park together. We will meet at Geyer and Argonne, park on Argonne around 3:45 and drive in around 4:00 together. We will reserve dinner at Jefferson Grill for around 5:30 and break bread together!
- The Wichita meeting on March 21 and 22 with Hyatt and Century II management was informative and constructive. Details such as parking, shuttles, banquets, swap meets, etc., were ironed out. There are 200 cars registered for the Nationals.
- Volunteer sheets for the Wichita Nationals were distributed for everyone to sign up.

NEW BUSINESS

- Memories on Main Street update: Gene's meeting with the Chamber of Commerce on March 28 went well with some responsible leadership this year. Remember, this is our big event (scheduled for August 3), and is very important for everyone to participate. Many thanks to everyone who have already signed up to volunteer!
- New Archway Olds Club Windshield Cards will be adding the club email address.
- The Bagnell Dam Street Machine Meet will be held on May 3,4 and 5. Let us know if interested!
- The 27th Annual Homecoming Car Show and Swap Meet is Saturday June 15.
- The Antique Oldsmobile Club has their national event in the beginning of June.
- Fliers were passed around for the April Fools Swap Meet on April 7 at GCS Ball Park at Sauget, IL, HWY 255 and Exit 15.
- The Westport Car Show in St Charles is starting up every Friday night beginning May 1.
- The 2019 National Meet Program Photo Display that is included each month in the JWO packet is due prior to May 25. If you want a picture of your car in the souvenir booklet please pick up a sheet and send in by May 25.
- 2019 All Oldsmobile Fun Show flyers are being handed out please distribute at car cruises and shows to promote our annual event.
- A new flyer being passed around is the 2019 Orphan Car Display on Sunday June 2nd at the Museum of Transportation. Cars prior to 1975. Admission is free!!

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u> At 8:31pm, Ted motioned to adjourn the meeting, Jon 2nd. Meeting adjourned. Alice won the 50/50, Don won the \$10, Jerry Wilson won the chocolate. *Good food, drink, service and comradery was enjoyed by everyone. Rocket on!*









May 2019

More Club News

For Sales/Wanted

For Sale	1999 Bravada with 37000 miles. Purchased new at Bommarito motors in Edwardsville, Mo. Second owners. Purchased from an Oldsmobile engineer a year ago.	Bill Jones 785-375-7286
For Sale	1966 Delta 88. Four door. \$6100 with the torque thrust wheels. \$4900 with hubcaps and good 14" tires.	Lee Parks. 573-382-6768



PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN

Exhibit	Space	e #		
(Do not	write	in	above	space)

May 28, 2019 - DEADLINE TO HAVE YOUR APPLICATION RECEIVED BY DOWNTOWN KIRKWOOD OFFICE AND TO RECEIVE A VOUCHER FOR A FREE T-SHIRT

Name	E-mail	
	City/State/Zip	
Phone		
	ription of vehicle to be exhibited	
	(number of spaces) on June 8, 2019 Is vehicle returning to the festival?	
	Applicant's Signature	
For office use	only: Fee Paid Check # Date Received	
ENCLOSED:	Signed and completed ApplicationCheck for payment made out to KBDC (Kirkwood Business Development Corp.) _Photo, brochure or link to website (not required for returning vehicles)	
MAIL TO:	DOWNTOWN KIRKWOOD 130 EAST JEFFERSON AVE KIRKWOOD, MO 63122 Attention: Route 66 Festival	

Thank you.



